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Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire DISTRIBUf®N: icP
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080502-TC

Dear Mr. Marcelli:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 07785-08, filed on behalf of
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

Ann Cole
Commission Clerk

AC:mhmc
Enclosure

cc: Ray Kennedy, Division of Regulatory Compli ance
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel

DATE f /rM 0
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: Ray Kennedy 

CC: 

Subject: RE: Docket 080502 

Wednesday, August 13,2008 251 PM 

DISTRIBUTION: 
Andrew Maurey; Dale Buys; Kiwanis Curry; Kimberley Pens 

__1_L_ 

Hi Ray, 

Thank you for your phone call providing clarification about Docket 080502. My understanding is that the stock for the 
PATS and the LEC are being transfered, but that the PATS certificate is the only thing being cancelled. As such, I will 
leave the docket title as it currently written. I have changed the suffix to TP and have added TL712 to the utilities. 
Please let me know if you find anything else that should be changedkorrected. Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, August 13,2008 1:51 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Dale Buys; Kiwanis Curry; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Docket 080502 

Thank you for letting us know Ray. Per this e-mail, I will make the changes requested below, and will also update the 
docket title to reflect same. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 1:42 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Andrew Maurey; Dale Buys; Kiwanis Curry 
Subject: RE: Docket 080502 

Dorothy, please updated as requested. Thanks. 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2008 1:29 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Dale Buys; Kiwanis Curry 
Subject: Docket 080502 

The suffix needs to be changed to TP and needs to include the LEC, TL712. Currently it is identified with the suffix TC and Only 
includes the PATS certificate. The docket addresses both the PATS and LEC certificates. 

8/13/2008 

~~~ 
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Christian W. Marcelli 
Rose Law Firm 
2180 West State Road S.R. 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, Florida 32779 

Re: Docket No. 080502-TC 

Dear Mr. Marcelli: 

OFFlCt OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of transfer of controlling stock interest 
in ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc., cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7551, effective July 
21, 2008, and waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., which was filed in 
this office on July 21, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative A d o n  I Equal Opportunity Employer 
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Section 1 - Office of Copnission Clerk ,`-..

Docket No.0A0502-TC Date Docketed: O71IQ! Title: Petition for approval of transfer of controlling stock
interest in ITS Teleconrxjnications Systems. Inc. * cancellation
of PATS Certificate No. 7551, effective July 21. 2008. and

Conpany: ITS Teleconrunications Systems. Inc. waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118,
F.A.C.

ifSC, CIX - CORRESPONDENCE

,Admhthtradve_Partks_Couumer
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Where panels are assigned the senior Conrissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.
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assigned the full Conrission decides the case.

Prehearing Officer
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5KCT ED MM AG

Approved:

Date:

Official Filing Date:

__________
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__________
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- I I x I `xi
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Hearing Examiner
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Coimnission Clerl/"

Docket No.080502-IC Date Docketed: 07121/2008 litle: Petition for approval of transfer of controlling stock

interest in 115 Teleconninications Systens, Inc., cancellation

of PATS Certificate No. 7551, effective July 21, 2008, and

Conany: ITS leleconninications Systems, Inc. waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118,

F.A.C.

Reconnended assignments for hearinq

and/or decidinq this case:

Full Conriission XConrission Panel

Hearing Examiner_Staff

to CLX in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

WARNING: This SCHEDULE is AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
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x

Prehearing Officer

Conniissioners ADM

CT ED MM AG 5K

x

Official Filing Date:

_________

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to:

`0' indicates OPR

Section 2 - OPR Comuletes and returns

B1f; B7c; B1j

Staff Assignments

Expiration:

ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC

I I I I x I

R Kennedy, K Curry

Progra Module

OPR Staff

Staff Counsel V Mckay

lxi I I

Staff Reconriendation

Due Dates

Previous Current

Agenda NONE 09/04/2008

PM Order NONE 09/24/2008

Close Docket NONE 12/01/2008

NONE 08/21/2008

Date filed with CLK: 08/05/2008

Initials OPR

_______

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairmen Con,letes Assignments are as follows:

Where panels are assigned the senior Conrissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.
Where one Coninissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Menter is
assigned the full Coninission decides the case.

Approved:

Date:

jrriJ.p

08/05/2008
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Section 1 - Office of Conmission Cler

Docket No.080502-TP Date Docketed: 07/21/2008

Conpany: ITS Teleconninications Systems. Inc.

ITS Teleconninications Systens, Inc.

Official Filing Date;

_________

Title: Petition for approval of transfer of controlling stock
interest in ITS Teleconninications Systems. Inc. * cancellation
of PATS Certificate No. 7551, effective July 21, 2008. and

Expiration:

waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118,
F.A.C.

Last Day to Suspend:

ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC

to CLX in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT 10 REVISION.
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Where panels are assigned the senior Conrilssioner is Panel Chairman

the identical panel decides the case.
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Meiither is
assigned the full Conmiission decides the case.

Referred to:

`O indicates OPR

Section 2 - OPR Co,uletes and returns

Blfl; 87c; B1j

Staff Assignments

I IXIX I

R Kennedy, K Curry

lxi I I

jJ Current CASR revision level

Staff Reconmiendation

Due Dates

Previous Current

Agenda 09/04/2008 12/02/2008

PM Order 09/24/2008 12/22/2008

Close Docket 12/01/2008 01/30/2009

08/21/2008

V McKay. 3 Morrow

D Buys. A Maurey

11/20/2008

Program Module

OPR Staff

_________________________

Staff Counsel

_________________________

ECR

_________________________

Recounended assignments for hearinq

and/or deciding this case:

Full Comission XConriission Panel
Hearing Examiner_Staff

Date filed with CLK: 08/15/2008
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____________

Staff Counsel

____________

Section 3 - Chairman Copletes Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Coninissioners #DM
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x

Approved:

_________________

Date: fiRg-
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